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: From: 	 ATF i i 
To: 	 Hoover, William J.; Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Burton, Faith (SMO); DBurke1©usa.doj.gov , 

APings©usa.doj.gov, N 	ATF 	I Me!son, Kenneth E.; Johnson, Deborah (SMO); Smith, 
Brad (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 	 .. 

CC: 	 Gaston, Molly (SMO); Gonzales, Mary (OLA); 11 	ATF 	: 
Sent: 	 2/2/2011 11:07:01 PM 	 ' 
Subject: 	 Re: Revised Grassley letter 

I have reached out to Jason Foster with Grassley. While they are pleased we intend to provide a written response and look 
forward to a Gunrunner briefing, they really want the letter tomorrow with a date certain for the briefing. The Senator is getting 
heat from the Press which will only escalate tomorrow (the deadline). 

******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in 
connection with official business. This communication may contain Controlled Unclassified Information that may be statutorily or 
otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message 
and any attached file(s) in any form outside of ATF or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly 
prohibited. 

From: Hoover, William J. 
To Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Burton, Faith (SMO) ; Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); ATF 	 .; Pings, Anne (USAEO) ; 

ATF 	klelson, Kenneth E.; Johnson, Deborah (SMO) ; Smith, Brad (ODAG) ; Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
'Cc: Gaston, MA/ TSMO) ; Gonzales, Mary (OLA) 
Sent: Wed Feb 02 17:42:45 2011 
Subject: RE: Revised Grassley letter 

Jason, 

We are fine with this letter. We will also reach out to the Senator's office and relate the 
message. 

Billy 

William J. Hoover 

Deputy Director 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives 

0) 202-648.,ATFi 

NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to whom it is 
addressed. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and destroy this 
message in its entirety (including all attachments). 

DOJ-FF-23369 



From: Weinstein, Jason [mailto:Jason.Weinstein©usdoj.gov ] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 5:17 PM  
TD_Laurton, Faith (SMO); Hoover, William J.; Burke, Dennis (USAAZ), 	ATF 1; Pings, Anne (USAE0);i ATF 
ATF • Me!son, Kenneth E.; Johnson, Deborah (SMO); Smith, Brad (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Gonzales, Mary (OLA) 
Subject: Revised Grassley letter 

Attached is a revised draft of a letter to Sen. Grassley. Please take a look and let us know if this version is OK with 
you. 

Faith is tied up in a . meeting, but she asks that ATF reach out to Grassley's staff to let them know that we'll be sending 
a response shortlyl ._  DP ;and that you look forward to briefing them 
on Gunrunner. 

Thanks. 

Jason 

DOJ-FF-23370 
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